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FOOTHILL COLLEGE 
Institutional Research and Planning 
 

DATE:  November 21, 2011  
 
TO: Falk Cammin, Humanities Instructor    
 
FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher 
 
RE: Course Enrollment in Creative Writing, Humanities, Japanese and Spanish 
 
 
Overview 
 
Please find attached the course enrollment rates for the Creative Writing, Humanities, Japanese 
and Spanish departments for Summer and Fall 2011. Note that there were no courses offered 
for Creative Writing in either term. I included course enrollment figures as well as the number 
of students who withdrew or dropped each course. Please review and let me know if this 
information is what you wanted. 
 
 
Source 
Banner Active Division data 



Language Arts Course Enrollment
Summer and Fall 2011

Foothill Institutional Research Planning, 11/21/11 E. Kuo

Term Students (#) F001A F001B
Summer 2011 Enrollment 41 41

Withdrawal 5 4
Drop 8 13
Total 54 58

Fall 2011 Enrollment 109 43
Withdrawal 9 3
Drop 10 18
Total 128 64

Term Students (#) F001 F002 F003 F004 F192
Summer 2011 Enrollment 37 21

Withdrawal 5
Drop 5
Total 47 21

Fall 2011 Enrollment 110 35 29 5
Withdrawal 10 3 2
Drop 16 18 4 2
Total 136 56 35 7

Term Students (#) F001 F002 F003 F004 F005 F006 F013A F013B F014A F014B F025A
Summer 2011 Enrollment 34 50

Withdrawal
Drop 3 9
Total 37 59

Fall 2011 Enrollment 151 43 9 13 9 4 8 4 4 3 5
Withdrawal 20 10 1 1
Drop 48 28 19 6 4 2 11 2 1 1 1
Total 219 81 28 19 14 6 20 6 5 4 6
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